
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Suite 160 & 161 
Camarillo, CA  93010 
Tuesday, February 26, 2019 
12:00 p.m.  

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

2



 
2019 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 

January 22, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
February 26, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
March 26, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
April 23, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 28, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 11, 2019, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 25, 2019, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 

 
July 23, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 24, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 22, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
November - Dark 

 
December 10, 2019, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study) 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

4



 

 
 

     AGENDA      February 26, 2019 – 12:00 p.m. 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 

 
Board of Directors Staff 
Christopher Loh, M.D., President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Rod Brown, MBA, Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Mark Hiepler, Esq., Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Tom Doria, MD, Director  
  
Participants  
Cindy Fanning, CPA, Fanning & Karrh Rick Wood, CDSA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. DELETIONS/CORRECTIONS TO THE POSTED AGENDA 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT - Ca. GC Section 54954.3 
 The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Please complete a Speaker Card and 
 submit to the Clerk to the Board.  Your name will be called in order of the agenda item, or in 
 order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not on the agenda 
 can be heard only; items on the agenda can BE discussed. Three minutes per speaker are 
 available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to 20 minutes total.   
 
5. PRESENTATIONS 

• Mary Ann Ratto, BS, CSA, Director of Adult Day Services; Certified Senior Advisor 
certification conferred by Society of Certified Senior Advisor Certification Council 

• Carmen Moran, MPH, Health Promotion Coordinator; Motivational Interviewing conferred 
by Hospital Association of Southern California (HASC) 

• Veronica Villasenor, BA, Health Promotion Coach; Motivational Interviewing conferred by 
Hospital Association of Southern California (HASC), and certification in Diabetes Education 
Empowerment Program (DEEP) conferred by Everyone with Diabetes Counts (EDC) 

• Monica Zepeda, BA, Health Promotion Coach; Motivational Interviewing conferred by 
Hospital Association of Southern California (HASC) 

• Mary Wiggins, BA, Health Promotion Coach; Dementia Live Coach conferred by Age-U-Cate 
Training Institute 

 
6. CLOSED SESSION 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, one case, Government Code §54956.9(d)(1), 
Ferguson vs. Camarillo Health Care, Ventura County Superior Court Case No. 56-2016-00478549-
CU-BC-VTA.  Court of Appeal Case number B281856, Ferguson v. Camarillo Health Care District. 

5



 
 

7. RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION 

  
 
 
8. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSIONS 
 
 
 
9. CONSENT AGENDA 
 Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
 motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
 discussion, and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board 
 President may request a motion to approve as presented. 
 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the Finance/Investment Committee Meeting of  
  October 23, 2018.  (Please see Section 9-A) 
 
 B. Approval of the Minutes of the Finance/Investment Committee Meeting of  
  January 22, 2019.  (Please see Section 9-B)     
 
 C. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 22, 2019. 
  (Please see Section 9-C) 
  
 D. Approval of the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of February 19, 2019. 
  (Please see Section 9-D) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
 
10. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 

 
 
 
11. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION:  Consideration, Discussion, and Decision: 
 
 

A. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Presentation, consideration, discussion, and staff’s 
recommendation for approval of the District’s financial audit report for fiscal year ending  
June 30, 2018, prepared and presented by Cindy Fanning, CPA, Fanning & Karrh.   
(Please see Section 11-A) 

  
 Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve the District’s financial audit report for the fiscal year 
 ending June 30, 2018.   
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Loh___________Brown____________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 

6



  
 
 B. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation to accept 
 the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2018.   
 (Please see Section 11-B) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Motion to accept the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending 
 December 31, 2018. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 

 Loh___________Brown____________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 C. Review/ Discussion/ Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 

approval of District disbursements and financial reports for the period ending  
 January 31, 2019.  (Please see Section 11-C) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve District disbursements and financial reports for the 

period ending January 31, 2019. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 

 Loh___________Brown____________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
   
 D. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and approval of the process and 
 timeline for completion of Chief Executive Officer’s Performance Evaluation; and appointment of an 
 Ad Hoc Committee to oversee the evaluation and present recommendations to the full Board.  
 District By-Laws, Article V, Section 3, Ad Hoc Committees of the Board - The Board President, with 
 the concurrence of the Board, may appoint Ad Hoc committees for the investigation, study and 
 review of specific matters for reports and recommendations to the Board.  (Please see Section 11-D) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve the process and timeline for the CEO Performance 
 Evaluation, and the appointment of an Ad Hoc Committee to oversee evaluation and present 
 recommendations to the full Board. 
   
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 

 Loh___________Brown____________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 

E. Review/ Discussion/ Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval 
of the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation earnable 
pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5.  (Please see Section 11-E) 

 
Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the 
amount of compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 2, 
Section 570.5. 

 
Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain____________Pass_____________ 

 

 Loh___________Brown_________Loft___________Hiepler_________Doria___________ 

7



  
 
12. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 
 
 Discussion and announcement of Board Committee Assignments. 
 
13. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT – Kara Ralston 
 
 
 
14. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 
 Board of Directors Meetings 

• Executive Committee:    Tuesday, March 19, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board:        Tuesday, March 26, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee:     Tuesday, April 16, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 
• Finance Committee:    Tuesday, April 23, 2019, 11:00 a.m. 
• Full Board:      Tuesday, April 23, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee:    Friday, May 17, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board:      Tuesday, May 28, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
 Upcoming Community Meetings & Events 

• 52nd Annual Top Ten Community Awards  Friday, March 22, 2019 
Serra Center     6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 
Camarillo Chamber of Commerce 
 

• ACHD Legislative Days    April 8-9, 2019 
Hyatt Regency Sacramento    Association of California Health Care Districts 
 

• Business and Legislators Forum   Thursday, May 16, 2019 
Spanish Hills Country Club    11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
Camarillo Chamber of Commerce 
 

• Special Districts Legislative Days   May 21-22, 2019 
Sacramento Convention Center   California Special Districts Association 
 

 
15. Adjournment - Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at                       p.m. 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the Agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority vote of the Board of Directors 
when need for action arises. 
ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Karen Valentine, at (805) 482-9382.  Notification 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
 

 Note:  This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on our website,  www.camhealth.com, 
 on Friday, February 22, 2019, on or before 4:00 p.m. 

 

8

http://www.camhealth.com/


 
 
 
 

SECTION 5 
  
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
 

SECTION 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

9



10



11



12



13



14



 

 

Course Completion Certificate

This certification is awarded to

Mary Wiggins

For successfully completing the course

Dementia Live® Coach Training

02/19/2019 V'Ann Giuffre

Issued Date Training Administrator

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

15

http://www.tcpdf.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

16



 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
  
 
 
 
 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
 

SECTION 6 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION, ONE 

CASE, GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9(D)(1), FERGUSON VS. 
CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE, VENTURA COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 

CASE NO. 56-2016-00478549-CU-BC-VTA.  COURT OF APPEAL  
CASE NUMBER B281856,  

FERGUSON V. CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

18



 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
  
 
 
 
 
 

RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

20



 
 
 
 

SECTION 8 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

22



 
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

SECTION 9-A 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  

THE FINANCE/INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING OF OCTOBER 23, 2018 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

23



 
 

Finance/Investment Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Boardroom, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors Staff 
Tom Doria, MD, Director Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
 Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
Participants: Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services  
Cindy Fanning, CPA, Fanning & Karrh  

 
 

1. Call to Order – The Finance/Investment Committee Meeting was called to order by Director 
Doria at 11:02 a.m. 
 

2. No public comment. 
 
3. Cindy Fanning, CPA, of Fanning & Karrh, discussed the timeline and procedures for the 
 2017/2018 fiscal year audit. 
 

4. Committee reviewed banking and investment results, and tax revenue for the quarter ending 
September 30, 2018. 

 
5. The Committee reviewed the financial results by Department for the period ending  
 September 30, 2018.  
 
6. CEO Ralston discussed District Disbursements and the Check Register Monthly Comparison for the 

quarter ending September 30, 2018.   
 
7. CEO Ralston presented a quarterly review of legal fees. 
 
8. The next Finance/Investment Committee Meeting is scheduled for January 22, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. 
  
9. The Meeting adjourned at 11:56 a.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Tom Doria 
Director 

MINUTES         October 23, 2018 

24



 
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

SECTION 9-B 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  

THE FINANCE/INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING OF JANUARY 22, 2019. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

25



 
 

Finance/Investment Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Boardroom, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors Staff 
Tom Doria, MD, Director Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Mark Hiepler, ESQ, Director Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
 Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
Participants: Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting  

 
 

1. Call to Order – The Finance/Investment Committee Meeting was called to order by Director 
Doria at 11:14 a.m. 
 

2. No public comment. 
 
3. CEO Kara Ralston, introduced Shalene Hayman, of Hayman Consulting, who will provide 

additional financial services, oversight and support.  
 
4. The Committee reviewed banking and investment results, and tax revenue for the quarter 

ending December 31, 2018.  Director Hiepler requested staff to research local financial 
institutions to gather information on optimizing interest income opportunities.    

 
5. The Committee reviewed the departmental financial results for the period ending December 31, 

2018.  
 
6. CEO Ralston discussed District Disbursements and the Check Register Monthly Comparison for the 

quarter ending December 31, 2018.   
 
7. CEO Ralston presented a quarterly review of legal fees. 
 
8. CEO Ralston updated the committee on the Russell Fisher Bequest, the Association of California 

Health Care Districts Leadership Academy, and shared OpenLine comments. 
 
9. The next Finance/Investment Committee Meeting is scheduled for April 23, 2019, at 11:00 a.m. 
  
10. The Meeting adjourned at 12:09 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Tom Doria 
Director 

MINUTES         January 22, 2019 

26



 
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

SECTION 9-C 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  

THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JANUARY 22, 2019. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

27



Vote to Approve District Disbursements and Financial 
Report for Period Ending December 31, 2018. 
Director Loh  Absent 
Director Brown Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Rodger Brown, MBA, Vice President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Mark Hiepler, ESQ, Director Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Tom Doria, MD, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
 
Consultants: 

Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting  
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board 

of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, January 22, 2019, at 12:19 p.m., by Rodger 
Brown, Vice President. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Doria 
 
3.  Amendments to The Agenda – None 
 
4. Public Comment – None 
 
5. Presentations – None 
 
6. Discussion/Action Item -  
 

CEO Ralston introduced Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting, who will provide additional 
financial services, oversight and support.  

 
CEO Ralston presented the District’s Disbursements for the period ending December 31, 2018.  
Renee Murphy presented the District’s financial reports for the period ending December 31, 
2018. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Hiepler, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period 
ending December 31, 2018. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES                    January 22, 2019 

28



Vote to Approve Consent Calendar as Presented 
Director Loh  Absent 
Director Brown  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

7. Consent Calendar - It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and 
MOTION PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Discussion / Action 
  
 A. CEO Ralston presented the Resolution 19-01, Approving Submission of Application and 

Petition to Potential Funding Sources, and Authorizing Signatures. 
 

 It was MOVED by Director Hiepler, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve Resolution 19-01, Approving Submission of Application and Petition 
to Potential Funding Sources, and Authorizing Signatures. 
 
 

 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 B. Consideration, discussion, and staff recommendation for approval of the revised 

Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation earnable pursuant 
to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5. 

 
 It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Hiepler and MOTION PASSED to 

approve the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of 
compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 
570.5 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Vote to Approve Resolution 19-01, Approving Submission of 
Application and Petition to Potential Funding Sources, and 
Authorizing Signatures. 
Director Loh:   Absent 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

 

Vote to Approve Revised Compensation Schedule 
Director Loh:   Absent 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

29



9. CEO Report –  Chief Executive Officer, Kara Ralston, discussed her invitation to serve as a 
panelist at the Association of California Health Care Districts Leadership Academy.  Ms. 
Ralston also discussed the Russell Fisher Bequest, and shared Openline comments. 

 
10. Having no further business, this meeting was adjourned at 1:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Richard Loft 
Clerk of the Board 

30



 
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

SECTION 9-D 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 19, 2019. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

31



 

 

 

Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Board Room, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board Members Present: Staff Present: 
Christopher Loh, MD, President 
Rod Brown, MBA, Vice President 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

  
 
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by Board President,  
 Christopher Loh, at 12:03 p.m. 
 

2. Public Comment – No Public Comment 
 

3. Reviewed the Minutes of the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday, January 22, 2019. 
 

4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday,  
 February 26, 2019. 
 

5. Reviewed District Disbursements for period ending January 31, 2019. 
 

6. Reviewed the following Action Items: 
 

 11-B Reviewed District’s Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending  
 December 31, 2019. 
 
 11-C Reviewed District Disbursements for the period ending January 31, 2019. 
 
 11-D Reviewed the process and timeline for completion of the CEO Performance Evaluation, 

and the appointment of an Ad Hoc Committee to oversee evaluation and present 
recommendations to the full board. 

 
7. CEO Report – Updated Committee on District activities. 
 

8. Next Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 19, 2019, at 12:00 p.m.   
 

9. Meeting adjourned at 1:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Christopher Loh 
President 

MINUTES        February 19, 2019 

32



 
SECTION 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED,  
IF NECESSARY 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

34



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 

 

SECTION 11-A 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION – PRESENTATION, CONSIDERATION, 
DISCUSSION, AND STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF 

THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING 
JUNE 30, 2018, PREPARED AND PRESENTED BY  

CINDY FANNING, CPA, FANNING & KARRH. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

72



SECTION 11 

ACTION ITEMS 

SECTION 11-B 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 

RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT THE QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018.   

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

73



Camarillo Health Care District 
Report to the Finance Committee 

For the Quarter Ending December 31, 2018 

Balance Interest Quarterly 
as of Rate at Interest 

9/30/18 12/31/18 Earned Deposits Withdrawals 

Restricted Cash Accounts 

Funds - Restricted Scholarship $ 2,099 n/a n/a 4,725.00 (870.00) $ 

Total Restricted Cash $ 2,099 $ $ 

Non-Restricted Cash Accounts and Investments 

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $ 1,795,913 2.40% $ 9,879 $ 12,289 $ (300,000) $ 
Bank of the West General 404,709 n/a n/a $2,154,866 $ (660,347) 
Rabobank Business Savings 118,141 0.05% 15 6,119 
Rabobank Business Checking 280,617 0.02% 14 

Ventura County Treasurer Pool 4,349 1.96% 104 
Petty and Cash Drawer Accounts 1,155 n/a n/a 

Unrestricted Cash and Investments $ 2,604,884 $ 9,908 $ 
Total Cash and Investments $ 2,606,983 $ 9,908 $ 

Change during quarter $ 

County December interest statement not received as of 1 /16/19 

Current % of Total 
Balance Restricted/ 
12/31/18 Non-Restricted 

5,954 100.0% 

5,954 100% 

1,508,202 39.5% 
1,899,228 49.7% 

124,275 3.3% 
280,631 7.4% 

4,452 0.1% 
1,155 0.0% 

3,817,944 100% 
3,823,898 
1,216,915 

6

74



 
 
 
 

SECTION 11 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 11-C 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

CONSIDERATION DISCUSSION, AND RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL 
OF DISTRICT DISBURSEMENTS AND FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE PERIOD 

ENDING JANUARY 31, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

75



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks of All Types)
(EFTs: Outstanding, Voided), Sorted by Vendor
January 2019 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ====================== =========================
Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]

66975 1/17/2019 ACCESS Access TLC Caregivers DBA 396.00 V
66927 1/2/2019 ACQUA Acqua Clear, Inc 578.18 V Qtly
66928 1/2/2019 AFLAC Aflac 726.36 V MO
66929 1/2/2019 ANACAPA Anacapa Heating & Air, Inc 917.42 V
66930 1/2/2019 ANDISITES AndiSites, Inc 189.00 V MO, Dec
66976 1/17/2019 ANDISITES AndiSites, Inc 189.00 V MO, Jan
66977 1/17/2019 ASSISTED Assisted Healthcare Services 198.00 V
66978 1/17/2019 B&BMAIL B & B Mailing Services 1,800.73 V Qtly
66944 1/9/2019 BANYAI Danette Banyai 161.00 F
67018 1/30/2019 BERGEVIN Debra Bergevin 400.00 F
66945 1/9/2019 BERGMAN Urving Bergman 284.00 ADC refund
66931 1/2/2019 BETA Beta Healthcare Group 2,089.83 V MO
66999 1/23/2019 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group 2,253.00 V MO
67000 1/23/2019 BROWN Rodger Brown 300.00 B
66946 1/9/2019 C3 INTEL C3 Intelligence, Inc 91.70 V
66932 1/2/2019 CHEY Caroline Chey 11.20 F
66947 1/9/2019 CHEY Caroline Chey 11.20 F
66948 1/9/2019 CMH CMH Centers for Family Healt 150.00 V
67017 1/23/2019 COASTAL Coastal Occupational Medical G 125.00 V
66933 1/2/2019 COLANTUONO Colantuono, Highsmith, Whatle  42.50 V
67001 1/23/2019 COLANTUONO Colantuono, Highsmith, Whatle  4,100.63 V
67002 1/23/2019 COMMANDER Commander Printed Products 14,984.27 V Qtly
66934 1/2/2019 COMMUNITY MH Community Memorial Hospital 5,429.00 V
66949 1/9/2019 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc 449.00 V
67003 1/23/2019 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc 4,362.25 V
66950 1/9/2019 CRAWFORD L Lorenzo Crawford 105.00 F
66951 1/9/2019 DANDEKAR Smita Dandekar 400.00 F
67019 1/30/2019 DEROUEN Linda DeRouen 400.00 F
66935 1/2/2019 DIAL Dial Security 1,716.00 V MO
67020 1/30/2019 DIAL Dial Security 1,014.00 V MO
66952 1/9/2019 DIGITAL Digital Deployment, Inc 200.00 V MO
66936 1/2/2019 DITTMAR Carrie Dittmar 1,800.00 V
67004 1/23/2019 DITTMAR Carrie Dittmar 20.00 V
66979 1/17/2019 DOCUMENT SYS Document Systems (DBA) 848.33 V Qtly
67005 1/23/2019 DORIA Thomas Doria, MD 200.00 B
66937 1/2/2019 DOS CAMINOS Dos Caminos Plaza 4,669.06 V MO
66953 1/9/2019 DOSCAMSTORAG Dos Caminos Plaza, Inc 50.00 V MO
66954 1/9/2019 DRAPERY Drapery Affair 170.28 V
67006 1/23/2019 FARMER BROS Farmers Bros. Co 389.50 V
67007 1/23/2019 FERGUSON CAS Ferguson, Case, Orr Paterson L 4,787.55 V
66955 1/9/2019 FRONTIER Frontier Communications 128.98 V MO
66956 1/9/2019 HARTFORD Hartford Life 1,122.45 V MO 76



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks of All Types)
(EFTs: Outstanding, Voided), Sorted by Vendor
January 2019 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ====================== =========================

67008 1/23/2019 HIRERIGHT HireRight, LLC 250.00 V
66980 1/17/2019 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba 230.00 V
66981 1/17/2019 HUFF Susan Huff 50.00 F
67009 1/23/2019 ITS Integrated Telemanagement Ser  802.70 V MO
66957 1/9/2019 IVEY Jane Ivey 94.50 F
66958 1/9/2019 JONES Lynn Jones 70.31 EE
66959 1/9/2019 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service 97.70 V
67010 1/23/2019 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service 65.36 V
66982 1/17/2019 JTS JTS Facility Services 1,990.00 V MO
66960 1/9/2019 LARSON Usa Larson 400.00 F
66961 1/9/2019 LEAF Leaf 2,025.32 V MO
67011 1/23/2019 LOFT Richard Loft, MD 100.00 B
66938 1/2/2019 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 822.43 V
66939 1/2/2019 METLIFE MetLife Small Business 923.14 V MO
66983 1/17/2019 MEYERS Meyers Nave 633.15 V
66962 1/9/2019 MORAN Carmen Moran 80.11 EE
66963 1/9/2019 MUSTANG Mustang Marketing dba 5,750.00 V
67012 1/23/2019 MUSTANG Mustang Marketing dba 1,800.00 V MO
66994 1/23/2019 n/a Voided: Skipped
66995 1/23/2019 n/a Voided: Skipped
66996 1/23/2019 n/a Voided: Skipped
66997 1/23/2019 n/a Voided: Skipped
66998 1/23/2019 n/a Voided: Skipped
66964 1/9/2019 PARTNERS Partners in Care Foundation, In 470.00 V
67013 1/23/2019 PETTY Petty Cash - Administrat 423.31
66965 1/9/2019 PITNEYBOWES Pitney Bowes 196.27 V Qtly
66984 1/17/2019 ROBERTS Adrienne Roberts 87.50 F
66966 1/9/2019 ROGERS Rogers & Partners, Inc 112.00 F
66940 1/2/2019 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 104.91 V
66967 1/9/2019 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 237.07 V
66985 1/17/2019 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 200.36 V
67021 1/30/2019 SO CA EDISON Southern California Edison 1,577.61 V MO
66986 1/17/2019 SO CA GAS Southern California Gas 448.21 V MO
66968 1/9/2019 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 801.17 V
66987 1/17/2019 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 632.50 V
67014 1/23/2019 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 562.84 V
66988 1/17/2019 TATANGELO Sue Tatangelo 150.00 EE
66941 1/2/2019 TNT TNT Automotive 456.42 V
66969 1/9/2019 TNT TNT Automotive 376.61 V
66989 1/17/2019 TNT TNT Automotive 453.58 V
66970 1/9/2019 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash 260.00 V MO, Dec
67022 1/30/2019 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash 260.00 V MO, Jan
66990 1/17/2019 UMPQUA Umpqua Bank 4,621.42 V MO 77



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks of All Types)
(EFTs: Outstanding, Voided), Sorted by Vendor
January 2019 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ====================== =========================

66942 1/2/2019 US POST METR United States Postal Svc 400.00 V
67015 1/23/2019 VALIC VALIC 1,140.86 V MO
67016 1/23/2019 VCAAA VC Area Agency on Aging 71.50 V Qtly
67023 1/30/2019 VCMA Ventura County Medical Assoc 100.00 V
66991 1/17/2019 VCSDA V C S D A 110.00 V
66971 1/9/2019 VILLASENOR Veronica Villasenor voided EE
66992 1/17/2019 VILLASENOR Veronica Villasenor 113.10 EE
66943 1/2/2019 VISION Vision Services Plan 190.54 V MO
66993 1/17/2019 VOYAGER Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 893.63 V MO
66972 1/9/2019 WIGGINS Mary Wiggins 54.50 EE
66973 1/9/2019 WYLY Paulette Wyly 32.70 EE
66974 1/9/2019 YOUNG Jennifer Young 130.74 EE

===========
Cash account Total 90,114.49

Report Total 90,114.49

Type: Board (B), Employee (EE), Facilitator (F), Vendor (V)

78



FY 2018/19

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Mo. Avg (varies through year as amts added)
$191,346 $67,537 $177,381 $78,216 $66,770 $72,910 $90,114 $106,325

YTD Total $744,274
Notes FY 18/19:
July '18 Annual insurances, computers project,deposit-Admin furn
Sep '18 ADC Construction Loan pmt $99K #4 of 7 

FY 2017/18

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Mo. Avg 
$126,068 $94,075 $156,395 $70,789 $80,990 $68,708 $75,510 $66,744 $85,204 $92,133 $112,587 $641,545 $139,229

YTD Total $1,670,749
Notes FY 17/18:
July '17 Annual insurances paid
Sept '17 ADC Construction Loan Pmt $99K #3 of 7
May '18 HA Printing, BOTW $10K, Legal $24K, Audit $8K
Jun '18 $500K CERBT payment

Check Register Monthly Comparison

NOTE: this is a comparison of checks only; does not include expenses such as OPEB accrual, salary/benefit expenses, UAL expense, depreciation; July and Aug of each year may 
or may not include month prior June expenses.

79



REVENUES

Audited          
Actual 15 - 16

Audited 
Actual 16 - 17

Audited 
Actual 17 - 18

Current Year-
to-Date

Budget to-
date

Annual 
Budget 2018-

19

Y-T-D vs Annual 
Budget

Tax revenue 2,375,896$    2,490,350$    2,622,977$    1,630,353$    1,567,973$    2,687,954$  60.65%
Program and facilities revenue 398,419          359,482          364,026          228,670         241,420         413,862        55.25%
Grants and agency funding 238,124          329,844          520,445          208,731         206,173         320,777        65.07%
Community Support and sponsorship 14,286            13,173            10,148            3,461              6,825              11,700          29.58%
Investment and interest income 155,200          161,872          178,365          165,342         163,520         177,000        93.41%
Other income 102,619          30,867            219,157          30,373           6,859              11,758          258.32%
  Total Revenues 3,284,543$    3,385,589$    3,915,118$    2,266,931$    2,192,770$    3,623,051    62.57%

EXPENSES
Personnel cost
   Wages and salaries 1,347,709       1,392,944       1,458,930       768,516         984,108         1,687,042    45.55%
   Payroll taxes 110,164          111,521          116,185          62,851           75,285            129,059        48.70%
   Benefits 189,450          371,003          395,795          186,618         240,456         412,210        45.27%
   OPEB 233,378          233,005          367,024          20,130           73,488            125,979        15.98%
   Retirement UAL 29,064            38,046            50,594            70,585           52,456            52,456          134.56%
Total personnel cost 1,909,765       2,146,518       2,388,528       1,108,700      1,425,792      2,406,746    46.07%

Other expenses
  Contractors and professional fees 300,824          395,721          420,682          199,320         213,430         366,434        54.39%
  Facilities and related 238,656          230,961          251,617          124,714         133,832         228,556        54.57%
  Depreciation 175,355          164,193          156,337          84,975           84,372            144,637        58.75%
  Program related expense 80,067            71,985            81,180            44,994           44,502            74,918          60.06%
  Advertising and promotion 77,736            83,139            98,188            55,009           74,802            117,300        46.90%
  Supplies and office expense 68,046            71,473            83,965            45,330           51,873            83,860          54.05%
  Board and staff 61,358            76,237            68,808            23,465           72,884            94,944          24.71%
  Community partnerships 2,500               2,200               1,000               -                      2,500              2,500            0.00%

Camarillo Health Care District
 Statements of Activities

 Comparison to Budget for the 
Seven Months Ending January 31, 2019

80



 Audited          
Actual 15 - 16 

 Audited 
Actual 16 - 17 

 Audited 
Actual 17 - 18 

 Current Year-
to-Date 

 Budget to-
date 

 Annual 
Budget 2018-

Y-T-D vs Annual 
Budget

  Combined other expenses 30,007            22,506            28,469            14,107           14,027            22,115          63.79%

Total other expenses 1,034,549       1,118,416       1,190,247       591,914         692,220         1,135,264    52.14%

Operations Net 340,229          120,655          336,343          566,317         74,758            81,041          698.80%

Adjustments 

Total expenses 2,944,314       3,264,934       3,578,775       1,700,614      2,118,012      3,542,010    48.01%

Net position after adjustments 340,229$        120,655$        336,342$        566,317$       74,758$         81,042$        698.79%

 Statements of Activities
 Comparison to Budget for the  

Seven Months Ending January 31, 2019

Camarillo Health Care District

81



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

82



ASSETS Jan 31, 2019 Jan 31, 2018

Current Assets:
Cash and Checking Accounts 389,547$           591,702$                  
Investment Accounts 3,329,839          2,961,132                 
Tax, Grants and Accounts Receivable 255,860             246,261                    
  Total Current Assets 3,975,246          3,799,095                 

Noncurrent Assets:
Property, plant and equipment - net 1,345,232          1,440,693                 
IS equipment - net 28,042               10,085                      
Transportation vehicles -  net 35,813               62,187                      
Prepaids 18,672               18,390                      
  Total Noncurrent Assets 1,427,759          1,531,355                 
Deferred Outflows of Res GASB 68 490,144             264,803                    
Deferred Outflows of Res GASB 75 500,000 0
Total Assets 6,393,149$        5,595,253$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 27,175$             41,093$                    
Construction Loan 2019 88,688               85,482                      
Employment costs 97,643               95,126                      
Scholarships 6,744                  5,532                        
Deferred Revenue 50,000               5,200                        
Total Current Liabilities 270,250             232,432                    

Noncurrent Liabilities
Construction Loan to 2021 187,478 276,166
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 1,449,034 821,635
Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 1,746,599          501,801                    
Deferred Inflows of Res GASB 68 211,794 450,825
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,594,904 2,050,426

Net Assets:
Unrestricted - prior 1,961,678          2,717,682                 
Unrestricted - current 566,317             594,713                    
Total Net Assets 2,527,995          3,312,394                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 6,393,149$        5,595,253$              

Quick Ratio
Cash, Checking, Investment

3,719,387 13.76
Current Ratio

Current Assets
3,975,246 14.71

Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Net Assets 

as of January 2019

83



ASSETS Jan 31, 2019 Jan 31, 2018 Jan 31, 2017 Jan 31, 2016 Jan 31, 2015

Current Assets:
Cash and Checking Accounts 389,547$           591,702$                  375,733$                  363,314$                  489,565$                  
Investment Accounts 3,329,839          2,961,132                 2,513,715                 1,795,962                 1,363,274                 
Tax, Grants and Accounts Receivable 255,860             246,261                    245,356                    62,090                      111,664
  Total Current Assets 3,975,246$        3,799,095                 3,134,804                 2,221,367                 1,964,503                 

Noncurrent Assets:
Property, plant and equipment - net 1,345,232          1,440,693                 1,563,934                 1,937,657                 2,157,210                 
IS equipment - net 28,042               10,085                      20,657                      27,484                      32,063                      
Transportation vehicles -  net 35,813               62,187                      88,560                      106,970                    167,710                    
Prepaids 18,672               18,390                      21,373                      44,825                      43,773                      
  Total Noncurrent Assets 1,427,759          1,531,355                 1,694,523                 2,116,936                 2,400,756                 
Deferred Outflows of Res GASB 68 490,144             264,803                    264,803                    112,553                    
Deferred Outflows of Res GASB 75 500,000 0
Total Assets 6,393,149$        5,595,253$              5,094,130$              4,450,856$              4,365,259$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 27,175$             41,093$                    45,448$                    30,680$                    39,443$                    
Construction Loan 2018 88,688               85,482                      82,393                      79,415                      76,544                      
Employment costs 97,643               95,126                      88,862                      91,995                      152,357                    
Scholarships 6,744                  5,532                        8,460                        15,530                      8,186                        
Deferred Revenue 50,000               5,200                        9,983                        886                            2,103                        
Total Current Liabilities 270,250             232,432                    235,146                    218,505                    278,634

Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Net Assets 

as of January 2019

84



Jan 31, 2019 Jan 31, 2018 Jan 31, 2017 Jan 31, 2016 Jan 31, 2015
Noncurrent Liabilities
Construction Loan to 2021 187,478 276,166 361,648 444,041 523,456                    
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 1,449,034 821,635 821,635 959,515 -                                 
Accrued OPEB Liability GASB 75 1,746,599          501,801                    294,473                    173,196                    155,431                    
Deferred Inflows of Res GASB 68 211,794 450,825 450,825 250,690                    
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,594,904 2,050,426 1,928,581 1,827,442 678,887                    

Net Assets:
Unrestricted - prior 1,961,678          2,717,682                 2,535,771                 2,195,542                 3,262,816                 
Unrestricted - current 566,317             594,713                    394,632                    209,366                    144,923                    
Total Net Assets 2,527,995          3,312,394                 2,930,403                 2,404,908                 3,407,740                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 6,393,149$        5,595,253$              5,094,130$              4,450,856$              4,365,259$              

Quick Ratio (Cash, Checking & Investment 13.76 15.29 12.29 9.88 6.65
    Accounts divided by Total Current Liabilities)
Current Ratio (Total Current Assets 14.71 16.34 13.33 10.17 7.05
    divided by Total Current Liabilities)

Quick Ratio - measures the dollar amount of liquid assets available for each dollar of current liabilities.  Thus a quick ratio of 1.5 means that a
  company has $1.50 of liquid assets available to cover each $1 of current liabilities.

Current Ratio - shows how many times over the firm can pay its current debt obligations based on its assets.

as of January 2019

Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Net Assets 

85



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

86



 
 
 
 

SECTION 11 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 11-D 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 

APPROVAL OF THE PROCESS AND TIMELINE FOR COMPLETION OF CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S PERFORMANCE EVALUATION; AND APPOINTMENT 
OF AN AD HOC COMMITTEE TO OVERSEE THE EVALUATION AND PRESENT 

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FULL BOARD. DISTRICT BY-LAWS,  
ARTICLE V, SECTION 3, AD HOC COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD - THE BOARD 
PRESIDENT, WITH  THE CONCURRENCE OF THE BOARD, MAY APPOINT AD 

HOC COMMITTEES FOR THE INVESTIGATION, STUDY AND REVIEW OF 
SPECIFIC MATTERS FOR REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE 

BOARD. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

87



T he Association of California Healthcare Districts’ (ACHD) CEO evaluation tool is an easy-to
-use, no-cost member benefit.   ACHD considered a broad range of CEO performance 
evaluation criteria, and developed two versions of a CEO evaluation: one for hospital 

districts, and one for community-based districts. 

Your organization’s CEO evaluation has already been created for you, and is ready for you to use.  
Follow the step-by-step instructions in this document to conduct your evaluation and receive a 
comprehensive summary report as a member benefit, at no-cost to your organization. 

 

Ensuring Performance and Alignment: The Purpose of the CEO Evaluation 
The CEO evaluation process begins with a clear definition of the role of the compensation and performance review process in 
building leadership loyalty and commitment, and ensuring leadership success and continuity.  It is important to remember that the 
process is about more than simply evaluating the CEO’s performance.  It is an opportunity to strengthen the board/CEO relationship, 
and ensure that both the board and CEO have mutually-agreed upon goals and expectations.   

The purpose of the CEO evaluation is to set specific board direction for CEO and overall organizational performance, ensure a 
consistent focus by the CEO, continuous leadership accountability, focus and success.  It defines the essential CEO functions and 
personal attributes required by the board, and encourages two-way communication between the board and CEO. 

In addition, the CEO evaluation identifies performance areas requiring increased attention by the CEO, and defines the leadership 
competencies most critical to organizational success.  Finally, the evaluation should link the CEO’s achievement to his or her 
compensation. 

 

CEO Evaluation Goals 

Goals that should be considered in the course of undertaking a successful CEO evaluation process include: 

 The process should be clearly identified well in advance of the evaluation; 

 The evaluation should be a continuous, year-long process culminating in a formal annual performance review, with no surprises 
for either the board or the CEO; 

 The evaluation should provide meaningful feedback to the board on the CEO’s success in achieving board-approved objectives; 

 The evaluation process should enhance board/CEO working relationships; 

 The evaluation should link the attainment of organizational objectives with the CEO’s personal performance objectives; 

 Data, not subjective assessments, should be the foundation of the evaluation and decisions about compensation; 

 Leadership in achieving the mission, values and vision should be a centerpiece of the evaluation; and 

 Compensation should be driven by specific performance in specific areas. 

 

CEO Performance Evaluation User’s Guide 

88



 2 

Association of California Healthcare Districts  
CEO Performance Evaluation User’s Guide 

How to Use the ACHD CEO Performance Evaluation 
Below is a step-by-step guide members should follow to take advantage of this unique member benefit: 

Step 1:  Determine the appropriate number of days you will allow for board members to complete the evaluation.  
Determine the deadline date for receiving responses from board members.   We recommend two to three weeks. 
 
Step 2:  Notify board members prior to conducting the evaluation.  The evaluation 
should be discussed at a board meeting prior to implementation to ensure board member 
understanding of the criteria, and a board-wide commitment to completing the evaluation and 
supporting next steps to address evaluation results and improvement actions 
with the CEO. 
 
Step 3: Send a series of emails to notify board members of the need to 
complete the CEO performance evaluation, and provide instructions of 
where to go to access the evaluation.  You may chose any method to 
communicate the evaluation to your board members.  However, a typical practice 
is to send an email to all board members notifying them that the evaluation is 
online and ready to be taken, followed by two reminder emails and a deadline 
extension, if necessary.   

The first reminder email should be sent approximately one week after the initial 
email; the second reminder email should be sent in the morning on the day of the deadline.  If 
necessary, a deadline extension email may be sent the day after the original deadline.  It is 
always a good idea for the evaluation administrator to send the email to him/herself first to 
ensure that the evaluation link works properly. 

Below are examples of copy you may choose to use in your emails: 
 

Message 1: To be sent on the first day of evaluation implementation 

As you know, [Organization Name] is conducting a comprehensive CEO performance evaluation.  The evaluation is being 
carried out through an Internet survey, provided as a member benefit by the Association of California Hospital Districts 
(ACHD).  The evaluations asks for your viewpoints about [Organization Name]’s CEO performance in several key areas.  

The evaluation should be completed by 5:00 p.m. [Day], [Date], and should take you approximately 30 minutes to 
complete. 

Securing every board member’s input is critical to ensuring a successful CEO evaluation.  

 To complete the CEO evaluation , click on this link: 

[Survey URL] 

We appreciate your time and commitment to this important CEO performance evaluation. 

Sincerely, 

[Name], Board Chair 
 
Message 2: To be sent approximately one week after initial email  

As a reminder, please take 30 minutes or so to complete the [Organization Name] CEO performance evaluation survey 
by 5:00 p.m. [Day], [Date].   

To complete the CEO evaluation, click on this link: 

[Survey URL] 

89



 3 

Association of California Healthcare Districts  
CEO Performance Evaluation User’s Guide 

We appreciate your time and commitment to this important CEO performance evaluation. 

Sincerely, 

[Name], Board Chair 
 
Message 3: To be sent on the morning of the deadline date 

FINAL REMINDER 
There’s still time to complete the [Organization Name] CEO Performance Evaluation.   

The CEO evaluation should be completed by 5:00 p.m. today, and should take you approximately 30 minutes to 
complete.  Securing every director’s input is critical.  To complete the CEO evaluation, click on this link: 

[Survey URL] 

We appreciate your time and commitment to this important CEO performance evaluation.  

Sincerely, 

[Name], Board Chair 
 

Message 4: To be sent on day after deadline (if necessary to extend)  

CEO EVALUATION DEADLINE EXTENDED 
Unfortunately, we have not received a response from every director, so we’ve extended the 
evaluation deadline. 

Please take 30 minutes to complete the CEO evaluation by 5:00 p.m. 
[Day], [Date]. 

To complete the CEO evaluation, click on this link: 

[Survey URL] 

We appreciate your time and commitment to this important CEO 
performance evaluation. 

Sincerely, 

[Name], Board Chair 
 

Step 4: Evaluation results. After you have received all possible responses to 
the evaluation, notify Larry Walker at The Walker Company, 503-694-8539, 
lw@walkercompany.com, that your evaluation is complete.  Your summary 
report of survey results will then be developed and provided to you for board 
review and discussion of improvement action items.  

 

For Additional Assistance... 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Vone Yee, vi@walkercompany.com,  
503-545-8605, or Nicole Matson, nm@walkercompany.com, 503-469-8663. 

90



2019 Calendar  

 

JANUARY  FEBRUARY  MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28   

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

     
APRIL  MAY  JUNE 

S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 

     

JULY  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30      

       
 

     

OCTOBER  NOVEMBER  DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

 S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

 

Board Meeting     Executive Committee      Board Packet Day District Holidays      Association Events 
 
 

91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

92



 
 
 
 

SECTION 11 
  
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 

SECTION 11-E 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION - CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 
RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF THE REVISED PAY SCHEDULE, 

ATTACHMENT B, DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION 
EARNABLE PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS (CCR) 

TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 26, 2019 

93



94



 
 
 
 

SECTION 12 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF BOARD COMMITTEE 
ASSIGNMENTS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

96



 
 
 
 

SECTION 13 
  
 
 
 
 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

97



 MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  February 11, 2019 
TO:  Kara Ralston, CEO 
FROM: Jodi Regan, Community Services Manager  
RE:  January 2019 Monthly Report 
 
Community Services Department Description  
• Community Education manages the placement of meeting and class sessions scheduled by the Community 

Education Manager, the reservations and data collection for participants in each class or session, and the 
collection of fees associated with each reservation.  

• Facilities manages the District campus, ensuring optimum maintenance of the buildings and equipment housed 
within each site, oversees suite/room assignments to ensure suitability for occupants and topic, implements set-
up and tear down of room furniture and equipment for each session, and solicits and manages facility rental space. 

• The Community Education Manager oversees the District’s volunteer program: recruitment, training, and 
retention. 

• The Community Services Department assists the Transportation/Care-A-Van Coordinator by fielding phone calls, 
submitting requests for Care-A-Van transportation rides, and performing other tasks as needed. 

 

Department Highlights 
Community Education: In addition to a continuing variety of classes and other interactive opportunities, the following 
highlights monthly activities: 

• This month the District had 62 volunteers who donated 330 hours of their time. 
• A new Parkinson’s Support Group in Spanish will be meeting at the District on the 1st Saturday of each 

month, beginning February 2.  Called "Juntos con un cafecito- Grupo de Parkinson's” (translation: “together 
with a cup of coffee Parkinson's Group). 

• On January 10th the District hosted the monthly Produce Day in collaboration with Food Share. We received 
red Washington apples and pears (approximately 1650 pounds) which were distributed to 193 people. We 
also offered the new Healthy Attitudes magazine and a simple recipe to accompany the produce. The 
Camarillo Library was here giving out their bi-monthly newsletter.  

• Apple a Day Cafe was assisted by 6 volunteers and 4 staff members. 
• The Home Delivered Meal Program has four new volunteer drivers to assist in delivering meals to our 

seniors. The new applicants participate in a ride-a-long with a seasoned volunteer and, if this is something 
they would like to do, the next step is a background check and TB test.  

• The Adult Day Program has several new volunteers. There are two new interns from St. John’s Seminary 
who are doing their Field Placement hours and they will finish in May. We also have a new volunteer who is 
on a student visa from Sweden. She will be completing her capstone course from California Lutheran 
University as a psychology major. She is volunteering twice a week. 

•  “Healthy Habits for a Healthier You” was presented by The Alzheimer’s Association. 8 people enjoyed Phil 
Chandler’s presentation on lifestyle habits that we can adopt now to help maintain or potentially even improve 
our health. This is part of the Confident Caregiver series that provides free monthly educational opportunities 
for family caregivers to learn about resources and strategies in providing quality care for their loved ones. 

• Attorney Christopher P. Young offered “Inheritance – How to Help (not burden) your Beneficiaries”. He 
discussed how to minimize the possibility of a legal battle after you are gone, and ensure final intentions are 
carried out. 

• A new 9-week session of Seated & Standing Beginning Ta’i Chi Chih, taught by Barbara Freie, started this 
month. 
 
 

 
 
 

98



PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
 
Clients Served January 2019 

Category Dec-18 Jan-19 
MOM 
Variance Jan-18 

YOY 
Variance 

Gen Community 370 364 -6 356 8 
Support Groups 574 728 154 784 -56 
Screenings 4 0 -4 0 0 
Health Advocacy 0 11 11 9 2 
Counseling 14 20 6 22 -2 
Evidence-Based 50 52 2 39 13 
General/Holistic/Other 784 608 -176 981 -373 

TOTAL 1796 1783 -13 2191 -408 
 
 

Dept 5 (Facilities) Income 

 
Reception Desk Activity 

 
 

 

$4,973 
$5,971 

$9,879 

$6,029 $4,571 
$3,780 

$5,767 

$3,285 
$3,994 , 

$9,008 

$5,695 
$4,611 

$3,641 

$3,936 
$2,775 

$7,555 

$2,969 $4,000 

$4,383 

$2,359 

$3,550 

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 Revenue 18/19  Net 18/19  Net 17/18

30%

30%

35%

5%

Gen Inquirty Calls Class Confirm/Payment

Class Registrations Transportation Services

99



January 2019 REPORT       
 
Date:  February 8,2019 
To:  Kara Ralston, CEO 
From: Blair Craddock, Care Services Director 

Jennifer Young, Senior Nutrition Coordinator 
Monthly Program Report:  January 2019 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Glossary of Terms: 
SNP:  Senior Nutrition Program 
HDM:  Home Delivered Meals 
C:  Congregate Meals 
VCAAA:  Ventura County Area Agency on Aging 
ARCH: Pilot project with VCAAA and Gold Coast Health Plan 
Apple-a-Day Café: District congregate meal site 
 
 
The Senior Nutrition Program provides supplemental nutrition for residents age 60 and over at either the 
congregate meal site or by home delivery, to enhance physical, mental and emotional well-being.  
 
• Home Delivered Meals - Frozen meals are delivered by volunteers to homebound seniors who are 

unable to procure or prepare their own meals. Fresh fruit and vegetables, dairy and grain products are 
also provided.  Up to 5 meals/week are delivered in a bundle on either Mondays, Wednesdays or 
Fridays. Holiday meals are delivered the delivery day preceding the holiday. 

• Apple-A-Day Café - Hot meals are served to ambulatory residents age 60 and over at the District 
congregate site on the third Thursday of each month.  

 
The SNP is partially funded by the Older Americans Act, through the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging, 
the City of Camarillo, and District property tax allocation. There is no charge per funding agreement but a 
$3.00 per meal donation by attendees is suggested as required by the VCAAA. 
 
January Summary (see also charts beginning page 4) 
 
Home Delivered Meal Program Summary 
• Total HDM served:    2,450 
• Total HDM served FYTD:  16,605 
• Avg # of HDM/client/wk:   4 
• Avg # of HDM/month:  2,372 
 
Congregate Meal Program Summary 
• Total C clients/private pay served:  47 
• Total C served FYTD:   338 
• Avg monthly attendance FYTD: 48  
 
Average Donation per Meal 
HDM: $.87/meal Ventura County avg = $.68 
Cong: $2.28  Ventura County avg = $1.10 
 
 
 
 

100



Total Meals Served Summary FYTD 
July 
2018 

Aug 
2018 

Sept 
2018 

Oct 
2018 

Nov 
2018 

Dec 
2019 

Jan 
2019 

Feb 
2019 

Mar 
2019 

Apr 
2019 

May 
2019 

June 
2019 

2,385 2,587 1,965 2,689 2,410 2,410 2,497      
Cumulative total meals; all types 16,943      

 

 
Senior Nutrition Program Data  
 

TOTAL MEALS SERVED (cumulative) 
VCAAA 
Grant 

Funding 

VCAAA 
# of 

meals 
% split 

City of Cam 
Funding 

(HDM only) 
Program began April 1, 2005  $27,602    
Total meals served FY 2005-2006  34,382 $52,099    
Total meals served FY 2006-2007 28,234 $84,468   32,000 
Total meals served FY 2007-2008 27,332 $79,978   32,000 
Total meals served FY 2008-2009 26,168 $82,424   35,000 
Total meals served FY 2009-2010 27,132 $82,259   37,000 
Total meals served FY 2010-2011 22,598 $84,166 25,700 62% HDM 

38% C 37,000 

Total meals served FY 2011-2012 15,936 $69,536 23,710 62% HDM 
38% C  37,000 

Total meals served FY 2012-2013 12,941 $60,800 20.075 96% HDM 
4% C 37,000 

Total meals served FY 2013-2014 19,452 $52,572 18,600 97% HDM 
3% C 37,000 

Total meals served FY 2014-2015-
(HDM+C) 23,036 $52,572 20,460 97% HDM 

3% C 37,000 

Total meals served FY 2015-2016 
(HDM+C) 

22,799 
 $55,942 20,460 97% HDM 

3% C $37,000 

Total meals served FY 2016-2017 
(HDM+C+ ARCH) 23,148 $69,660 22,320 93%HDM 

7% C $37,000 

Total meals served FY 201718 
(HDM+C+ARCH) 25,396 $69,375 22,500 97%HDM 

3% C $37,000 

FYTD Total meals served 2018/Jan 
2019 (HDM+C+ARCH) 16,943 $73,750 24,000 98% HDM 

2% C $37,000 

TOTAL cumulative meals served 
since program inception; all meal 
types; commenced April 2005 

325,497     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

101



SNP Program Enrollment Activity 
 
New Enrollments 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Client Referral Sources 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Description Jan 2019 FYTD # of clients 
New HDM clients 11 209 209 

Less cancellations 12   
Net HDM clients (-1)   

New C clients  10 88 88 
    

Source HDM Congregate 
Friend/Neighbor/Family 3 4 
Outreach to new Springville Senior Complex 2  
Website/Online Search 2  
Healthy Attitudes magazine   
Social Worker Referral 1  
Doctor office/Hospital  2  
Adult Protective Services  1  
Hospice   
Internal District referral-general   
Internal District referral-evidence based class   
Former client  6 
District Produce Day   
Walk-in   

TOTAL 11 10 
   

102



Home Delivered Meals Program Overview – Charts 

546
603

439

603
540 528 549

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN

FY 2018-19 Home Delivered Meals                      
Clients Served

 
 

 
 
 

103



 
 
Reasons For HDM Cancellations/Disenrollment  

 
Reason Stated  Jan 2019  
Dislikes the food 0 
Family/Caregiver now providing meals 1 
Moved in with Family 1 
Moved into Care Facility 6 
Did not desire services 2 
No longer meets criteria 0 
No longer needs service 2 
Dietary restrictions 0 
Refused to give reason 0 
Relocation 0 
Deceased 0 
Client did not follow program  0 

TOTAL 12 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

104



Congregate Meal Program Overview - Charts 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

105


	1 - COVER.1
	2019 Board Meeting Calendar PDFA
	February 26, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda
	SECTION 5 - Presentations
	Session 6 - Closed Session
	SECTION 7 - Reconvene from Closed Session
	SECTION 8 - Announcement of Closed Session
	SECTION 9 - A  Finance Committee Minutes Oct 23, 2018
	SECTION 9 - B Finance Committee Minutes Jan 22, 2019
	SECTION 9 - C Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of Jan 22, 2019
	SECTION 9 - D Minutes of the Executive Committee Feb 19, 2019
	SECTION 10 - Discussion and Action of Consent Agenda Items Pulled, if Necessary
	SECTION 11 - A District Financial Audit Report for Period Ending June 30, 2018
	SECTION 11 - B Quarterly Investment Report - Dec 31, 2018
	SECTION 11 - C District Disbursements and Financial Reports Jan 31, 2019
	SECTION 11 - D CEO Evaluation Process and Timeline
	SECTION 11 - E Revised Pay Schedule
	SECTION 12 Items for Board Discussion
	SECTION 13 - Chief Executive Officer Report
	Community Services - January 2019 Report-KR
	Senior Nutrition Program -  January 2019 Board Report KR

	Untitled



